LRB-3339

2019 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill
For: David Craig (608) 266-5400 Drafter: elunder
By: A Secondary Drafters:
Date: 5/21/2019 May Contact:
Same as LRB:  -216 %
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Sen.Craig@legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to: erika.lunder@legis.wisconsin.gov

tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov
Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Notice of new insurance premium

Instructions:

No specific instructions given

Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Submitted Jacketed Required
/1 elunder dwalker dwalker

5/21/2019 5/21/2019 5/31/2019
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Lunder, Erika <

From: Driscoll, Collin

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 11:29 AM
To: Lunder, Erika

Subject: LRB 2167 P4

Good morning Erika,

Could you please send us over a /1 as well as release the language to Sen. Craig's office for a senate
companion? Thanks!

Collin

Collin Driscoll

Office of Rep. Mary Felzkowski
309 North — State Capitol
(608)266-7694



Walker, Dan

From: Hope, Sam

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2019 1:00 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -3339/1

Please Jacket LRB -3339/1 for the SENATE.



